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SUPPLEMENTAL/BID BULLETIN NO. 16 
October 19, 2023 

LABOR AND MATERIALS FOR PULL-OUT, REPAIR AND DELIVERY OF VARIOUS 
SUBMERSIBLE PUMP AND MOTOR CY 2023 

 
Bid Reference No. 10-001-23 

NOTICE TO BIDDERS 
This is being issued to clarify and/or amend certain provisions in the Bidding Documents issued for this project, 

considering the issues raised and clarifications made by prospective bidders during the Pre-bid Conference held 

on October 18, 2023. 

 
A. AMENDMENTS/ INCLUSIONS 

Reference   Amendment/Inclusion 

 

1. Are the pump and motor units to be pulled 

out from PS deep well or PS warehouse? 

 

2. How to know/categorize the requirements 

for each unit? What is the current 

assessment of the pump and motors to be 

repaired/refurbished?  

 
3. Is warranty required for the repair? If yes, 

what is the required warranty duration? 
Also, is it going to be effective upon delivery 
or upon installation? 

 
4. Are genuine parts required or are 

alternative compatible spare parts 
accepted? 

 
5. Can the 2 months delivery period be 

extended? 

 
6. Is testing required for the units? If yes, prior 

to delivery or upon delivery? 

 

7. Can vertical-stage pump and motor projects 

be considered for SLCC? 

1. Pump and motor will be pulled out from 
warehouse. 
 

2. All motors are for rewinding. While the 
pump impellers and shafting are to be 
refurbished and parts that needed to be 
replaced based on their assessment once 
the unit is in their premises. 

 
3. Yes, warranty is required for the repair upon 

installation and the duration of warranty is 
for 3 months upon installation. 

 
4. Genuine parts are required for the 

repair/refurbish of pump and motor. 

 
5. Yes, 2 months delivery period can be 

extended. 

 
6. Yes, testing is required, and it will be prior 

to delivery. 

 
7. Yes, vertical-stage pump and motor projects 

can be considered for SLCC. 

By Rules, amendments made herein are likewise deemed amended to conform to this Bid Bulletin and shall be 
considered an integral part of the Bidding Documents. All provisions of the Bidding Documents that are 
affected are deemed modified / amended / revised. 

For further inquiries, you may coordinate with the Bids and Awards Committee at Telephone No. 049 
536 4127 loc 106 or 02 8584 4271.  
 

 

ENGR. JUAN PAULO BUENAAGUA 
Chairman, LARC-BAC 


